Yorkton Central School SCC Meeting Minutes

February 4th, 2019

Attendees:

Nicole Pohl, Tim Bomboir, Raquel Weinmaster, Sandra Diduck, Richelle MacDonald, Evan Neibrandt, Shaune Beatty, Baydon Rowe, Julie Gabriel, Deryk

Regrets:, , Janelle Prybylski, Nicole Ardell, Polly Ann Rowe

Meeting called to order at 6:32 pm by Richelle MacDonald

Principals Report -

- One Book, One Community Celebration was a success, and seemed to be better attended than last year's event. Next year's book has already been chosen and is The Lion, The Witch, and The Wardrobe. Is there any reason why we shouldn't continue to participate in this? As far as the SCC is concerned, this is a good initiative for our school, and everyone is in agreement that we should continue next year.
- Parent/Family Engagement Survey Mr. Bomboir will be sending out a new, short survey. Part of the focus of this next survey is to see how we can be more inclusive of the cultures that are represented within our school community.
- o The YCS Fitness Room (official name to be decided) is now mostly operational. Mr. Neibrandt gave the SCC a tour and showed us how the circuits will work, including a brief demonstration of some of the workouts. This will be a great space in which to encourage fitness and health outside of gym time, and will hopefully target some of the kids who would like to be more active but prefer not to engage in competitive sporting activities. Thank you to Mr. Beatty and Mr. Neibrandt and everyone else who helped in getting that space up and running.

New Business:

- Criterion Movie License This is a license that allows us the ability to play any movie within our school, and grants us access to some pre-release movies. In the past this was paid for by the division, but it hasn't been for the last couple of years. An offer has come in to purchase the license for a discounted price of \$350. This gives us one "free" pre-release movie (\$20 processing fee). Each additional pre-release that we choose to show would be \$170. Having this license would give the SCC as well as other groups in the school (Experiences Canada, SCR), a good fundraising opportunity through movie nights and also allows teachers to use it for educational movie opportunities.
 - Motion was made to buy Criterion Movie License using SCC funds by Richelle MacDonald.
 - Motion was seconded by Baydon Rowe.
 - Motion passed by majority vote.
- Symposium Update

- o This was a good event with some great information. There are templates for many of the SCC tasks, and well as a handbook on the website.
- o An interesting idea is being developed in the bigger city schools surrounding free range schooling which is targeted at kids who struggle in a traditional school setting, or aren't being challenged enough.

Old Business:

- Hot Lunch there will be no hot lunch in February. We will do one in March, ideally the 18th or 19th or March depending on the availability of BP's. Forms will go out March 4th and be due March 13th. Count will be on March 16th please come and help if you are available.
- Sound System Mr. Bomboir purchased a new amp and microphone. This should help with the sound for events in the gym in the future.
- Student of the Month Forms just need to be put in teachers mailboxes and a box in the office for the ballots. Richelle will also ask Shaune to mention this initiative in his Flash Report so teachers are aware.
- Staff Appreciation Lunch this will take place next Wednesday February 12th. Food will
 be brought in by SCC members for the staff that day. The sign up list for food has been
 distributed and arranged. Please bring the food to the staff lunch room on February 12th
 at 11am, or place it in the fridge marked STAFF APPRECIATION LUNCH if bringing
 ahead of time.

Meeting adjourned 8:04 pm

Next Meeting is March 3rd at 6:30pm